City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SHUO WANG
-1 e BERRY, S e Assistant Purchasing Agent for
C5T e~ Goods & Services
Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for

Design & Construction

TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: December 12,2023

RE: File No. 11286 — Central Square Library Lewis Room Upgrades- Addendum No. 2

This addendum is comprised of the following:

1. Filed Sub bid tab sheet (attached)

All other details remain the same.

Elizabeth Unger
Purchasing Agent Addendum No. 2

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242




12/12/23, 12:55 PM cground.cambridgema.gov/coc_web_apps/bid/constBidTabSheet.cfm?constBidld=2201

00011286 - Central Square Library Lewis Room Upgrades 12/14/2023

ELECTRICAL WORK

Name of Bidder Base Value Alt No. 1 AltNo.2 AltNo.3 AltNo. 4
Dagle Electrical Construction Corp. $56,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

68 Industrial Way
Wilmington , MA 01887
Addendums:
Comments:

CDS Contracting Services $128,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
275 Centre Strret, Ste.1

Holbrook, MA 02343

Addendums:

Comments:

https://cground.cambridgema.gov/coc_web apps/bid/constBidTabSheet.cfm?constBidld=2201
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